

Skytron Stainless Comprehensive Catalog



Table of Contents

Blanket & Fluid Warming Cabinets	2
Stainless Steel Storage Cabinets	10
Stainless Steel Carts	13
ST Series Mobile Storage Carts	18
Stainless Steel Sinks	23
Stainless Steel Tables	29
Stainless Steel Stands	36
Other Stainless Steel Products	41
Kick Buckets	42
Step Stools	42
Pass Through Windows	43
Peg Boards	44
Stainless Magnetic Resonance Compatible Products	45



Blanket & Fluid Warming Cabinets

Enhance patient comfort by maintaining normothermia from admission to discharge. Designed to thoroughly heat and maintain IV fluids, irrigation fluids, and blankets to healthcare or manufacturer temperature guidelines, Skytron's broad range of warming cabinet configurations also meet storage, space, and application requirements throughout a facility.

Simplify tasks and enhance convenience with choices of remote temperature monitoring, touch screen control, or glass doors for visualization. Our touchscreen option offers unparalleled technology by allowing remote connectivity to a warmer (via computer or smartphone app) and giving you control of your warmer wherever you are. The cabinets are available in single and dual-chamber units.

Skytron Blanket & Fluid Warming Cabinets provide independent, digitally controlled heating chambers that offer actual temperature and set point displays. Data is recorded every 30 minutes and stored for up to two years.



Standard Model



and Touch Screen



The Ethernet option offers unparalleled technology by allowing remote connectivity to your warmer (via computer or smart phone app) and giving you control of your warmer wherever you are.



Dual Chamber Header Control (Standard)



Header Control For Touch Screen Option

Standard Features

- Easy Log integrated data logger with removable USB
- Keyed door lock for single & upper chamber units
- Leveling feet
- Automatically records data every 30 minutes
- Internal storage up to 2 years
- Displays actual temperature and set points at all times
- Independent digitally controlled heating (convection heating)

- Rapid warm time (2-6 hours depending on load)
- Keyed temperature lock out
- Push button digital operation
- Large dual digital displays
- Fully insulated to provide uniform heating
- Audible & visual over-temp alarm

Optional Features

- Left hand door hinge
- Keyed door lock for lower chamber units
- Roll out basket(s) with cool touch handles
- Sloped top
- Mobile base or stand
- Seismic braces
- Two (2) recessed unit options
- Pass through chamber
- Celsius display
- 220/240V power supply
- Electronic keypad lock

- Touch screen control
 - View live trends
 - Alarm logging (text or email)
 - Multi-level user security
 - Operator audit trail
 - Built in Ethernet
 - Smart phone/device access
 - Remote monitoring & control (VNC)
 - Remote tech support & diagnostics
 - Text and e-mail alarm notifications
 - File transfer via USB or FTP web page



W1-252427

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 27"D x 25"H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 635mm) 1 Adjustable Shelf

Chamber I.D. 20"W x 23"D x 15"H

(508mm x 584.2mm x 381mm) 4.06 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 9 Blankets or 12 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

(sold separately) MB2424 Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 28"D x 7"H

W1-253027

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 27"D x 25"H (762mm x 685.8mm x 635mm) 1 Adjustable Shelf

Chamber I.D.

26"W x 23"D x 15"H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 381mm) 5.27 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 18 Blankets or 20 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Roll Out Basket (sold separately)



Single Chamber Units

*All images shown include optional glass door and touchscreen display

W1-252421

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 21"D X 25"H (609.6mm x 533.4mm x 635mm) Optional Adjustable Shelf

Chamber I.D. 20"W x 17"D x 15"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 381mm) 3.0 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Electrical 120V, 2.9 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .23 kWh (Avg.), 785 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 9 Blankets or 8 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)



28"W x 20"D x 34"H WB1824 Roll Out Basket (sold separately)

MB1824 Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 22"D x 7"H

W1-253021

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 21"D x 25"H (762mm x 533.4mm x 635mm) 1 Adjustable Shelf

Chamber I.D.

W1-362421

24"W x 21"D x 36"H

2 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D.

20" W x 17" D x 25"H

5 Cubic Feet Storage

Electrical

785 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Overall Dimensions

(609.6mm x 533.4mm x 914.4mm)

(508mm x 431.8mm x 635mm)

Approximate Capacity

Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

120V, 5.7 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .23 kWh (Avg.),

16 Blankets or 20 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

26"W x 17"D x 15"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 381mm) 3.9 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Electrical 120V, 5.7 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 18 Blankets or 8 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)



WB1830 Roll Out Basket (sold separately)

MB1830 Mobile Base (sold separately) 33"W x 22"D x 7"H



MS1824 Mobile Stand (sold separately) 28"W x 20"D x 34"H WB1824

Roll Out Basket (sold separately)







Single Chamber Units

*All images shown include optional glass door and touchscreen display

W1-362427

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 27"D x 36"H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 914.4mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D. 20" W x 23" D x 25"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 635mm) 6.7 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 16 Blankets or 25 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-363027

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 27"D x 36"H (762mm x 685.8mm x 914.4mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D. 26"W x 23"D x 25"H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 635mm) 8.65 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 32 Blankets or 40 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-652427

Overall Dimensions 24" W x 27" D x 65" H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 1651mm) 3 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D.

20"W x 23"D x 51"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 1295.4mm) 13.60 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .41 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 80 Blankets or 120 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





WB2424 Roll Out Basket (sold separately)

MB2424 Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 28"D x 7"H 2" base (2B) standard for this model





MB2430 Mobile Base (sold separately) 33"W x 28"D x 7"H 2" base (2B) standard for this model



MB2424 WB2424 Mobile Base (sold separately) Roll Out Basket (sold separately) 27"W x 28"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model

W1-363021

Overall Dimensions 30" W x 21" D x 36" H (762mm x 533.4mm x 914.4mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D.

26"W x 17"D x 25"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 635mm) 6.39 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 5.7 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .45 kWh (Avg.), 1535 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 32 Blankets or 36 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-652421

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 21"D x 65"H (609.6mm x 533.4mm x 1651mm) 3 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D.

20"W x 17"D x 50"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 1270mm) 9.74 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .47 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 32 Blankets or 48 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-653021

Overall Dimensions 30" W x 21" D x 65" H (762mm x 533.4mm x 1651mm) 3 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D. 26"W x 17"D x 51"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 1295.4mm) 13.05 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .41 kWh (Avg.), 1400 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 66 Blankets or 72 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Mobile Stand (sold separately) 34"W x 20"D x 34"H Roll Out Basket (sold separately)







Mobile Base (sold senarately) (sold separately) 27"W x 22"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model

MB1824





33"W x 22"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model



Single Chamber Units

*All images shown include optional glass door and touchscreen display

W1-653027

Overall Dimensions 30" W x 27" D x 65" H

(762mm x 685.8mm x 1651mm) 3 Adjustable Shelves

Chamber I.D. 26" W x 23" D x 51"H (660 4mm x 584 2mm x 1295 4mm) 17.65 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .41 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 80 Blankets or 120 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-752427

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 27"D x 75"H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 1905mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves, 1 Fixed Shelf

Chamber I.D. 20" W x 23" D x 61"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 1549.4mm) 16.24 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .47 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 80 Blankets or 120 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-753027

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 27"D x 75"H (762mm x 685.8mm x 1905mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves, 1 Fixed Shelf

Chamber I.D.

26"W x 23"D x 61"H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 1549.4mm) 21.1 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .47 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 80 Blankets or 120 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)



WB2430 MB2430 Mobile Base (sold separately) Roll Out Basket (sold separately) 33"W x 28"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model



WB2424 MB2424 Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 28"D x 7"H Roll Out Basket (sold separately) 4" base (4B) standard for this model



33"W x 28"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model

W1-752421

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 21"D x 75"H (609.6mm x 533.4mm x 1905mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves, 1 Fixed Shelf

Chamber I.D. 20" W x 17" D x 61"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 1549.4mm) 12 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .47 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 32 Blankets or 60 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)

W1-753021

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 21"D x 75"H (762mm x 533.4mm x 1905mm) 2 Adjustable Shelves, 1 Fixed Shelf

Chamber I.D.

26"W x 17"D x 61"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 1549.4mm) 15.60 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical

120V, 6.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .47 kWh (Avg.), 1604 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 80 Blankets or 72 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





MB1824 Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 22"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model

Roll Out Basket (sold separately)



WB1830 Roll Out Basket MB1830 Mobile Base (sold separately) (sold separately) 33"W x 22"D x 7"H 4" base (4B) standard for this model

Dual Chamber Units

*All images shown include optional glass door and touchscreen display

W2-652421

Overall Dimensions 24"W x 21"D x 65"H (609.6mm x 533.4mm x 1651mm) 7.47 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D. 20"W x 17"D x 13"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 330.2mm) 2.65 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

20" W x 17" D x 24"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 431.8mm) 4.82 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F) MB1824



Electrical 120V, 8.9 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .65 kWh (Avg.), 2218 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 26 Blankets or 36 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)



W2-652427

Overall Dimensions

24"W x 27"D x 65"H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 1651mm) 10.11 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

20"W x 23"D x 13"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 330.2mm) 3.59 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

20"W x 23"D x 24"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 584.2mm) 6.52 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical

120V, 8.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .60 kWh (Avg.), 2047 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 52 Blankets or 80 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Mobile Base (sold separately) 27"W x 28"D x 7"H (sold separately)

MB2424

4" base (4B) standard for this model

W2-653021

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 21"D x 65"H (762mm x 533.4mm x 1651mm) 9.72 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

26"W x 17"D x 13"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 330.2mm) 3.45 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

26" W x 17" D x 24" H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 431.8mm) 6.27 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 8.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .60 kWh (Avg.), 2047 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 50 Blankets or 54 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Mobile Base Roll Out Basket (sold separately) 33"W x 22"D x 7"H (sold separately)

4" base (4B) standard for this model

W2-653027

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 27"D x 65"H (762mm x 685.8mm x 1651mm) 13.15 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

26"W x 23"D x 13"H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 330.2mm) 4.67 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

26"W x 23"D x 24"H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 584.2mm) 8.48 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 8.9 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .65 kWh (Avg.), 2218 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 52 Blankets or 96 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Mobile Base (sold separately) 33"W x 28"D x 7"H

4" base (4B) standard for this model



Dual Chamber Units

*All images shown include optional glass door and touchscreen display

W2-752421

Overall Dimensions 24" W x 21" D x 75" H (609.6mm x 533.4mm x 1905mm) 9.44 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D. 20"W x 17"D x 15"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 431.8mm) 2.65 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

20"W x 17"D x 34"H (508mm x 431.8mm x 863.6mm) 6.79 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 8.9 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .65 kWh (Avg.), 2218 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 32 Blankets or 48 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





(sold separately) (sold separately) 27"W x 22"D x 7"H

W2-752427

Overall Dimensions

24"W x 27"D x 75"H (609.6mm x 685.8mm x 1905mm) 13.24 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

20"W x 23"D x 15"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 381mm) 4.06 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

20"W x 23"D x 34"H (508mm x 584.2mm x 863.6mm) 9.18 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 8.9 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .65 kWh (Avg.), 2218 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 52 Blankets or 80 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





(sold separately)

W2-753021

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 21"D x 75"H (762mm x 533.4mm x 1905mm) 12.27 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

26"W x 17"D x 15"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 381mm) 3.45 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D.

26"W x 17"D x 34"H (660.4mm x 431.8mm x 863.6mm) 8.82 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 2° F)

Electrical 120V, 8.3 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .82 kWh (Avg.), 2047 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 52 Blankets or 72 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)





Roll Out Basket (sold senarately) (sold separately) 33"W x 22"D x 7"H

4" base (4B) standard for this model

MB1830

Mobile Base

W2-753027

Overall Dimensions 30"W x 27"D x 75"H (762mm x 685.8mm x 1905mm) 17.21 Cubic Feet Storage, 3 Adjustable Shelves

Upper Chamber I.D.

26" W x 23" D x 15" H (660.4mm x 584.2mm x 381mm) 5.28 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 1° F)

Lower Chamber I.D. 26"W x 23"D x 34"H

(660.4mm x 584.2mm x 863.6mm) 11.93 Cubic Feet Storage Temperature Range 90°-160° F (Tolerance +/- 3° F)

Electrical 120V, 12.5 Amp, 50/60 Hz, .90 kWh (Avg.),

3071 BTU/hr (Avg.)

Approximate Capacity 52 Blankets or 120 Solution Bottles (1 Liter Each)













Configuration Options

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions	Chambers	Door Type	Door Hinge	Base Style	Other Options
W1-252421	24"W x 21"D x 25"H	Single	G = Glass Door	LH = Left Hinge	2B = 2" Base	220 = 220/240V
W1-252427	24" W x 27" D x 25"H	Single	Chaimlean Chaol Dawn	Diskt His as (Chandand)		Power Supply
W1-253021	30" W x 21" D x 25"H	Single	Stainless Steel Door (Standard)	Right Hinge (Standard)	4B = 4" Base	C = Celsius
W1-253027	30" W x 27" D x 25"H	Single			6B = 6" Base	
W1-362421	24" W x 21" D x 36"H	Single				R1 = Recessed Unit with Insulation Wrap, No Top
W1-362427	24" W x 27" D x 36"H	Single			NB = No Base	Panel, No Side Panels, and No Trim Kit
W1-363021	30" W x 21" D x 36"H	Single			MB = Mobile	NO IRIM KIT
W1-363027	30"W x 27"D x 36"H	Single			Base	R2 = Recessed Unit
W1-652421	24" W x 21" D x 65"H	Single				with Top Panel, Side Panels, and Trim Kit
W1-652427	24" W x 27" D x 65"H	Single				
W1-653021	30"W x 21"D x 65"H	Single				SB = Seismic Braces
W1-653027	30" W x 27" D x 65"H	Single				WB = Roll Out Basket
W1-752421	24"W x 21"D x 75"H	Single				NB Non our busice
W1-752427	24"W x 27"D x 75"H	Single				P = Pass Through Chamber
W1-753021	30"W x 21"D x 75"H	Single				Chamber
W1-753027	30" W x 27" D x 75"H	Single				TS=Touch Screen
W2-652421	24" W x 21" D x 65" H	Dual				ST = Sloped Top
W2-652427	24" W x 27" D x 65"H	Dual				
W2-653021	30"W x 21"D x 65"H	Dual				LDL = Lower Chamber Door Lock
W2-653027	30"W x 27"D x 65"H	Dual				
W2-752421	24" W x 21" D x 75"H	Dual				EL = Electronic Keypad Lock
W2-752427	24" W x 27" D x 75"H	Dual				(One lock needed per chamber)
W2-753021	30"W x 21"D x 75"H	Dual				,
W2-753027	30"W x 27"D x 75"H	Dual				

Note: Model # will change based on features added.



OSHPD Pre-Approved

FDA Listed



Stainless Steel Storage Cabinets

Eliminate clutter and gain valuable floor space while enjoying convenient access to the supplies required for patient care. We bring ease, simplicity, and organization to any healthcare space with a diverse line of storage cabinets. From supply cabinets to desk consoles, Skytron storage solutions are fully configurable and can adapt to a variety of clinical environments.

Stainless Steel Storage Cabinets



Supply

- Freestanding, recessed or pass-through
- One to five shelves
- Catheter management hooks available
- Optional door locks



Accessory

- Freestanding or recessed
- Additional hooks available
- Catheter management hooks available
- Optional door locks

Standard Models

Base Model #	Туре	Configuration	Available Widths	Available Depths	Available Heights
FSSC-SD	Supply Cabinet	Freestanding, Single Door	24"	18", 24"	81", 84", 92"
RSSC-SD	Supply Cabinet	Recessed, Single Door	24"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"
PTSSC-SD	Supply Cabinet	Pass-Through, Single Door	24"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"
FSSC-DD	Supply Cabinet	Freestanding, Double Door	30", 36", 42", 48"	18", 24"	81", 84", 92"
RSSC-DD	Supply Cabinet	Recessed, Double Door	30", 36", 42", 48"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"
PTSSC-DD	Supply Cabinet	Pass-Through, Double Door	24", 30", 36", 42", 48"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"
FSTC	Accessory Cabinet	Freestanding, Double Door	30", 36", 42", 48"	18", 24"	81", 84", 92"
RSTC	Accessory Cabinet	Recessed, Double Door	30", 36", 42", 48"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"

Stainless Steel Storage Cabinets



Combo

- Freestanding or recessed
- One to three shelves
- Double-pan, stainless drawers
- Optional door or drawer locks



Desk Console

- Freestanding or recessed
- Magnetic bulletin board
- Ceiling-mounted light fixture
- Optional drawer locks

Standard Models

Base Model #	Туре	Configuration	Available Widths	Available Depths	Available Heights
FSDC	Desk Console	Freestanding	24"	18", 24"	81", 84", 92"
RSDC	Desk Console	Recessed	24"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"
FSGC	Combo Cabinet	Freestanding	24", 30", 36"	18", 24"	81", 84", 92"
RSGC	Combo Cabinet	Recessed	24", 30", 36"	18", 24"	60", 72", 80"



Stainless Steel Carts

Make the transportation of multiple materials from room to room easier with our Stainless Skytron carts. Skytron carts are lightweight, durable, and easy to clean with their nonporous surfaces. We offer a full line of stainless steel opened or closed carts that feature fully bolted-on construction for strength and durability.

Mobile Storage Carts



Standard Features

- Framed double-pan glazed doors hung on full length stainless steel hinges
- 1/4" tempered safety glass
- Top and bottom spring loaded nylon roller door catches
- Stainless steel shelves adjustable in 1/2" increments
- Fixed bottom shelf
- Copper pull handles

Optional Features

- Additional shelves
- Pull-out cath hook system to hang inventory
- Scope hangers for easy and safe endoscope storage
- Adjustable height hanger hooks



Scope hangers for endoscope storage



Pull-out cath hook system

ets
246024
1 mm)
l mm)
27 mm)
3 mm)
4 mm)
48 mm)
(91 kg)
(182 kg)
(112 kg)

	Double Door Cabinets						
Model	MSSC306024	MSSC366024	MSSC426064	MSSC486024			
Exterior Dimensions							
Width (A):	32" (813 mm)	38" (965 mm)	44" (1118 mm)	50" (1270 mm)			
Depth (B):	28" (711 mm)	28" (711 mm)	28" (711 mm)	28" (711 mm)			
Height (C):	68" (1727 mm)	68" (1727 mm)	68" (1727 mm)	68" (1727 mm)			
Interior Dimensions							
Width (D):	27" (686 mm)	33" (838 mm)	39" (991 mm)	45" (1143 mm)			
Depth (E):	23" (584 mm)	23" (584 mm)	23" (584 mm)	23" (584 mm)			
Height (F):	57" (1448 mm)	57" (1448 mm)	57" (1448 mm)	57" (1448 mm)			
Weight							
Empty:	210 lbs (95 kg)	247 lbs (112 kg)	282 lbs (128 kg)	318 lbs (144 kg)			
Loaded:	410 lbs (186 kg)	445 lbs (202 kg)	512 lbs (232 kg)	518 lbs (235 kg)			
Crated:	256 lbs (116 kg)	291 lbs (132 kg)	326 lbs (148 kg)	364 lbs (165 kg)			

Open Case Carts



Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions
MMOCC25-DC	24"W x 24"D x 54"H
MMOCC24-DC	30"W x 24"D x 54"H
MMOCC21-DC	30"W x 30"D x 62"H
MMOCC18-DC	41" W x 27"D x 37" H
MMOCC13-DC	41" W x 30"D x 38" H
MMOCC19-DC	41"W x 31"D x 39"H
MMOCC16-DC	64"W x 27"D x 67"H

Standard Features

- Open design
- Sturdy built cart perfect for storage, supplies, linens, or distribution
- Full wrap around non-marring bumper
- Stainless steel guard rail
- 6" composite casters (2 swivel & 2 locking)

Optional Features

- Adjustable solid shelf
- Adjustable perforated shelf
- Fixed top shelf
- Wire grid on back side
- 6" maintenance-free, high temp, high pressure stainless steel casters with sealed ball bearings (3 swivel & 1 fixed directional)
- Total locking casters
- 6" plastic bin
- 10" plastic bin
- Full swivel caster set

Closed Case Carts

Standard Features

- Handle CS construction
- 8.5" x 11" card holder
- Sound-proofed tops and doors for quiet operation
- Adjustable perforated roll out stainless steel shelves
- Exterior push handle for better control
- Full wrap around non-marring bumper
- Tamper-evident security tab
- Positive lock door latches
- 6" maintenance-free, high temp, high pressure stainless steel casters with sealed ball bearings (3 swivel & 1 fixed directional)



Optional Features

- Additional adjustable solid shelf (roll out)
- Additional adjustable solid shelf (non roll out)
- Additional adjustable perforated shelf (roll out)
- Additional adjustable perforated shelf (non roll out)
- No shelves
- Side extensions
- Flag system (one each of red, yellow, and green)
- Clean/dirty indicator
- Tow hitch
- Composite directional locking casters
- Total locking casters
- Full swivel caster set
- Wire Rack

Base Model #	Case Dimensions	Overall Dimensions	Doors	Adjustable Shelves
MMCCB8-1PS-SSD	24"W x 25"D x 29"H	29"W x 29"D x 38"H	1	1
MMCCB6-1PS-SSD	24"W x 25"D x 31"H	30"W x 30"D x 40"H	1	1
MMCCB9-2PS-SSD	24"W x 25"D x 47"H	30"W x 30"D x 56"H	1	2
MMCCB2-2PS-SSD	28.5″W x 29″D x 48″H	34"W x 33"D x 57"H	1	2
MMCCB7-2PS-SSD	36"W x 25"D x 45"H	42"W x 29"D x 54"H	2	2
MMCCB12-1PS-SSD	36"W x 25"D x 31"H	42"W x 30"D x 40"H	2	1
MMCCB5-2PS-SSD	36"W x 25"D x 48"H	42"W x 30"D x 57"H	2	2
MMCCB3-1PS-SSD	41"W x 25"D x 31"H	46"W x 29"D x 40"H	2	1
MMCCB4-2PS-SSD	41"W x 25"D x 48"H	46"W x 29"D x 57"H	2	2
MMCCB14-2PS-SSD	47"W x 26"D x 32"H	53"W x 29"D x 41"H	2	2

Standard Models

Note: Additional shelving available for purchase. Shelving adjusts in 3" increments.

Vertical Handle Case Carts

Standard Features

- Ergonomically friendly vertical handles for precise control
- Fully welded construction
- 8.5" x 11" card holder
- Sound-proofed tops and doors for quiet operation
- Adjustable perforated roll out stainless steel shelves
- Full wrap around non-marring bumper
- Tamper-evident security tabs
- Positive lock door latches
- 6" maintenance-free, high temp, high pressure stainless steel casters with sealed ball bearings (3 swivel & 1 fixed directional)

Optional Features

- Additional adjustable solid shelf (roll out)
- Additional adjustable solid shelf (non roll out)
- Additional adjustable perforated shelf (non roll out)
- No shelves
- Flag system (one each of red, yellow, and green)
- Clean/dirty indicator
- Tow hitch
- Cool touch handles
- Total locking casters
- Silicone door gasket for sterility control
- Full swivel caster set



Standard Models

Base Model #	Case Dimensions	Overall Dimensions	Doors	Adjustable Shelves
MMCV95-2PS-SSD	36.25" W x 26.5" D x 40.75" H	48.25" W x 27.75" D x 53" H	2	2
MMCV107-2PS-SSD	40"W x 24.75"D x 38.75"H	48.75"W x 26"D x 51"H	2	2

Note: Additional shelving available for purchase. Shelving adjusts in 3" increments.



ST Series Mobile Storage Carts

Efficiency, organization, and accessibility are paramount in the fast-paced world of healthcare. Skytron's ST Series Mobile Storage Carts are designed to elevate your medical facility's storage capabilities, streamline workflows, and enhance patient care. Thoughtfully engineered for medical use, these cabinets provide functionality and practicality to your clinical environment.

Single Wide



ST26517

Single wideRoll down tambour doorKey lockBins positioned sideways

-27"W x 18"D x 64"H



■27"W x 18"D x 64"H

Bins positioned sideways

ST26517HG •Single wide •Glass door •Key lock

STLMS80-TSKL -Single wide -Full height -Roll down tambour door -Key lock -19"W x 26"D x 81"H



STLMS80-RGKL

Single wide
Full height
Glass door
Key lock
I9"W x 26"D x 81"H



STLMS80-LGKL

Single wide
Full height
Glass door
Key lock
I9"W x 26"D x 81"H



Double Wide



ST26525

- Double wide
- Roll down tambour door
- 2 columns
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"W x 43"H



ST26525HG

Double wide
Glass doors
2 columns
Key lock
36"W x 26"D x 43"H



ST26527

- Double wideThree quarter high
- Roll down tambour door
- •2 columns
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 64"H

ST26527HG

- Double wide
- Three quarter high
- Glass doors
- Center divider2 columns
- "2 LUIUIII
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 64"H

Double Wide



ST2651

- -Double wide
- •Full height
- -Roll down tambour door
- Single column
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 81"H



ST2651HG Double wide

- •Full height
- -Glass doors
- Double column
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 81"H



ST2652

- -Double wide
- •Full height
- -Roll down tambour door
- Double column
- Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 81"H



ST2652HG

- -Double wide •Full height -Glass doors Key lock
- •36"W x 26"D x 81"H

Triple Wide













ST2653

 Triple wide •Full height -Roll down tambour door -3 columns Key lock •53"W x 26"D x 81"H

ST2653HG

- Triple wide
- •Full height
- -3 Glass doors
- -3 columns
- Key lock
- •53"W x 26"D x 81"H

ST2653LC

- Triple wide
- •Full height
- Roll down tambour door
- 2 columns (1 single column, 1 double column)
- Key lock
- •53"W x 26"D x 81"H

ST2653LCHG

- Triple wide
- •Full height
- 2 columns (1 single column, 1 double column)
- -3 glass doors
- Key lock
- •53"W x 26"D x 81"H

ST2653RCHG

- Triple wide
- •Full height
- -3 Glass doors
- -2 columns (1 double column, 1 single column)
- Key lock
- •53"W x 26"D x 81"H

ST2653RC

- Triple wide
- •Full height
 - Roll down tambour door
 - -2 columns (1 double column, 1 single column)
- Key lock
- •53"W x 26"D x 81"H



ST Series Mobile Storage Accessories Matrix

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions	Single, Double, Triple Wide	Door Type	Deep Clear Plastic Bins	Short Bin Dividers	Long Bin Dividers	24" Deep Shelf Divider FI100517	24" Deep - Steel Single Wide Shelf Deep F1100554
ST26517	27"W x 18"D x 64"H	Single	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		
ST26517HG	27"W x 18"D x 64"H	Single	Glass	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		
STLMS80-TSKL	19"W x 26"D x 81"H	Single	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
STLMS80-RGKL	19"W x 26"D x 81"H	Single	Glass (Right Hinge)	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
STLMS80-LGKL	19"W x 26"D x 81"H	Single	Glass (Left Hinge)	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST26525	36"W x 26"D x 43"H	Double	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST26525HG	36"W x 26"D x 43"H	Double	Glass	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST26527	36"W x 26"D x 64"H	Double	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST26527HG	36"W x 26"D x 64"H	Double	Glass	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2651	36"W x 26"D x 81"H	Double	Tambour				\checkmark	
ST2651HG	36"W x 26"D x 81"H	Double	Glass				\checkmark	
ST2652	36"W x 26"D x 81"H	Double	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2652HG	36"W x 26"D x 81"H	Double	Glass	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2653	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2653HG	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Glass	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2653LC	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2653RC	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Tambour	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
ST2653LCHG	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Glass (Single Column, Left Hinge, 1st Column)	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	<i>√</i>
ST2653RCHG	53"W x 26"D x 81"H	Triple	Glass (Single Column, Right Hinge, 3rd Cell)	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark

24" Deep - Steel Single Wide Heavy Duty Shelf With Cross Support F1100620	24" Deep - Steel Double Wide Shelf FI100555	24" Deep - Steel Double Wide Heavy Duty Shelf With Cross Support FI100624	16" Deep Single Column Lockable Drawer (24"W x 16"D x 5.25"H) FI1624LDR	24" Deep Single Column Lockable Drawer (16"W x 24"D x 5.25"H) FI2416LDR	24" Deep Double Wide Column Lockable Drawer (36"W x 24"D x 5.25"H) FI2436LDR	16" Deep Steel Catheter Slide FI100632	24" Deep Steel Catheter Slide FI100629	Slide Out Catheter Box With Frame and Five Plastic Vertical Dividers FICATHBOX8
			\checkmark			\checkmark		
			\checkmark			\checkmark		
~				\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark			\checkmark	
~				\checkmark			\checkmark	
~				\checkmark			\checkmark	
~				\checkmark			\checkmark	
	\checkmark	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
	\checkmark	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark			\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark			\checkmark	
~				\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark				\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	
\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark
✓	\checkmark	\checkmark		✓	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark
\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark
\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark



Stainless Steel Sinks

Work hands-free with our standard knee-kick control on our stainless scrub sinks. Preset water temperatures are dispensed automatically and the aerator can be adjusted to provide either a stream or rosette spray. Skytron sinks are built to last with our high-quality stainless steel throughout the entire structure, reducing the risk of corrosion or deterioration overtime. This efficient design lengthens product life while lowering the total cost of ownership.

Surgical Scrub Sinks



SS-Series

The SS-Series is our premier line of surgical scrub sinks. These sinks combine the best material, components, and craftsmanship available on the market today.

Standard Features

- Single, dual, or triple stations
- Deep sloping basin
- Adjustable thermostatic controlled pressure regulating mixing valve (one per model)
- Knee operated water
- Check stop strainers in the mixing valve for ease of maintenance
- High mount swivel gooseneck spout with adjustable swivel spray aerator
- Flow control valve
- Back-flow preventers
- Splash screen dividers with double and triple station sinks
- Main support and Z-brackets
- (in-wall support optional)
- 304 stainless steel polished and ground to
- a #4 finish



Optional Features

- Infrared operation
- Digital scrub timer
- Eye wash
- Blending valve (add with eye wash option)
- Laminar flow
- 220/240V power supply
- Pedestal base
- In-wall support system (chair carrier, needed
- when installing on plaster and drywall)
- Overhead wall shelf
- Additional thermostatic mixing valve (per bay)
- Knee-operated soap
- Foot-operated soap

Surgical Scrub Sinks



(Shown with multiple*optional features)

Recommended Optional Products

Base Model #	In-Wall Sink Carrier #	Shelf Over Sink #
SS2121-MK	F1-010-48-M	F1-010-72
SS2122-MK	F7-010-49-M	F1-010-73
SS2123-MK	FT-010-50-M	F1-010-74

How to Order SS-Series

Infrared Operation (per station)	Eye Wash	Thermostatic Mixing Valve	Laminar Flow	220/240V	Pedestal Base (per station)	
IRM	EYE	TVM	F1-010-96	220	РВ	

FI-010-72 FI-010-73

F1-010-74

Note: Model # will change based on features added.





Dual Station

(Shown with multiple*optional features)

NUTR NUTR

Single Station (Shown with multiple*optional features)

Utility Requirements

Utility	Connection On Unit Pressure Range Ter		Temperature	Consumption	
Drain	1 1/2" x 6" Tail Piece	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Cold Water	1/2" NPT	20-50 PSIG	70° F. Max	2 GPM Per Station	
Hot Water	1/2" NPT	20-50 PSIG	180° F. Max	2 GPM Per Station	
Electrical (IRM Units Only)	120V	N/A	N/A	N/A	



Triple Station (Shown with multiple*optional features)

(Dual Station shown with the pedestal base)

Configuration Options

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions	Basin Qty.	In-Wall Sink Carrier	Shelf Over Sink	Optional Features	
SS2121-MK	32"W x 27.5"D x 37"H	Single	F1-010-48-M	F1-010-72	"Infrared Control (Per Station)	
SS2122-MK	64"W x 27.5"D x 37"H	Dual	F1-010-49-M	F1-010-73	-IRM	
SS2123-MK	96"W x 27.5"D x 37"H	Triple	F1-010-50-M	F1-010-74	Laminar Faucet Diffuser (Required For Compliance To CA Building Code) F1-010-96	
					Eye Wash -EW	
					Soap Kit FSP (Foot Operated, 1 per Bay) SKYKSP (Knee Operated, 1 Per Bay)	
					Timer -TM	
					Additional Thermostatic Mixing Valve -TVM Blending Valve 'Tepid Water' For Eye Wash F1-020-31	
					Pedestal Base -PB	
					220 Volt Option For Infrared Control (International Applications Only) -220"	

Processing Sinks

Standard Features

- Single, dual, or triple basins
- Universal workflow
- Fixed and height adjustable
- (37" standard height for fixed height sinks)
- Ergonomically friendly electronic adjustable height range: 35"-42"
- Basin size: 24"W x 10"D x 20"L
- Laser-etched gallon markings
- Marine edge working surface
- Fully welded construction with reinforced tops
- Adjustable feet
- Easy access to connection points with open pipe base

New Standard Features

- Universal workflow
- 12" angled backsplash
- Backsplash mounted faucets
- 30" deep standard sink
- 20" deep standard basin

Optional Features

- Pre-rinse faucet
- Mixing valve faucet
- Critical water faucet
- Air gun kit (with 5 tips)
- Water gun kit (with 8 tips)
- Hand lever drains
- Pegboard and optional accessories (sold separately)*
- Copper drain system**
- Basin size upgrade: 30"W x 10"D x 20"L

New Optional Features

- Pegboard backframe and accessories
- Side splash (bolt-on)
- Automated detergent dosing
- Endoscope cleaning system
- Automated scope flushing system
- Light bar with LED light
- Bin rail with bins

* Pegboard optional accessories include glove dispenser, gallon jug holder, spray bottle holder, overhead shelf, dosing system, and monitor mounts.

**Copper drain system is required for compliance in CA





PS3012035-1000 (Electronic adjustable height sink shown with optional pegboard backframe. and accessories)



Note: ETL compliance for adjustable height models only.

27 • Stainless Steel Sinks

Configuration Options

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions	Basin Qty.	Basin Size	Drain Configuration	Side Splash	Faucets	Pegboards & Accessories	
PS307237-1000	72"W x 30"D x 37"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC	10" Left Side Splash	Pre Rinse Combo Faucet	Pegboard	
PS309637-1000	96"W x 30"D x 37"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC	PS17B-04L	PSKT-01	PS17A-72 PS17A-96	
PS3012037-1000	120"W x 30"D x 37"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC	10" Right Side Splash PS17B-04R	Mixing Valve Gooseneck	PS17A-120	
PS307237-1001	72"W x 30"D x 37"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC	10" Left and Right	Water Faucet PSKT-02	Bin Rail	
PS309637-1001	96"W x 30"D x 37"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC	Side Splash	Air Gun Kit	PS17D-BR	
PS3012037-1001	120"W x 30"D x 37"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC	PS17B-04B	PSKT-04	Plastic Bin 3‴ High H0509-01	
PS307237-1008	72"W x 30"D x 37"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC		Water Gun Kit	Plastic Bin 5 ^m High	
PS309637-1008	96"W x 30"D x 37"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC		PSKT-05	H0509-02	
PS3012037-1008	120"W x 30"D x 37"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC		Critical Water Faucet	Brush Holder	
PS307237-1009	72"W x 30"D x 37"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC		PSKT-03	PS17C-04	
PS309637-1009	96"W x 30"D x 37"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC			Glove Dispenser PS17C-03	
PS3012037-1009	120"W x 30"D x 37"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC			Jug Holder	
PS307235-1000	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC			PS17C-01	
PS309635-1000	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC			Spray Bottle Holder	
PS3012035-1000	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain, PVC			PS17C-02	
PS307235-1001	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC			Monitor Arm TWS-H0501-BF	
PS309635-1001	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC			Monitor Mount	
PS3012035-1001	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain, PVC			TWS-H0501-PB	
PS307235-1002	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain w/ Copper			Overhead Light	
PS309635-1002	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain w/ Copper			TWS-OLT-60 TWS-OLT-72	
PS3012035-1002	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Standard Drain w/ Copper			TWS-OLT-96	
PS307235-1003	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain w/ Copper			Overhead Shelf	
PS309635-1003	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain w/ Copper			PS17D-SH	
PS3012035-1003	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	24"W x 10"D x 20"L	Lever Operated Drain w/ Copper			Adjustable Height Sink Lower Shelf (Qty 2)	
PS307235-1016	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC			PS17D-3048-AH	
PS309635-1016	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC			PS17D-3072-AH PS17D-3096-AH	
PS3012035-1016	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain, PVC			Fixed Height Sink	
PS307235-1017	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC			Lower Shelf (Qty 1)	
PS309635-1017	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC			PS17D-3048-FH PS17D-3072-FH	
PS3012035-1017	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain, PVC			PS17D-3096-FH	
PS307235-1018	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain w/Copper			Dosing Pump	
PS309635-1018	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain w/Copper			PS17D-3096-AH	
PS3012035-1018	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Standard Drain w/Copper			Scope Flushing Unit	
PS307235-1019	72"W x 30"D x 35"H	Single	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain w/Copper			7260030	
PS309635-1019	96"W x 30"D x 35"H	Dual	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain w/Copper			Scope Cleaning System 801-0001	
PS3012035-1019	120"W x 30"D x 35"H	Triple	30"W x 10"D x 20"L	30" Basins w/Lever Operated Drain w/Copper			001-0001	



Stainless Steel Tables

We understand that your equipment can take a lot of abuse, so our stainless steel tables are designed to be durable and tough to take on everyday use. Our vast selection of stainless steel tables ranges from Instrument Tables, Utility Tables, Nested Tables, Work Tables, Space Saver Tables, Adjustable Over Operating Tables, Central Supply Tables, and Prep & Pack Workstations.

Adjustable Over Operating Tables

Standard Features

- Ergonomically friendly manual adjustable height — Manual adjustable height range: 36.5"—48.25"
- 3" casters (2 swivel & 2 locking)



Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions (height at lowest setting)
T0082-3442	34" W x 42" D x 37"H
T0082-4824	48" W x 24" D x 37"H
T0082-6024	60" W x 24" D x 37"H

Central Supply Tables

Standard Features

- Heavy duty, stainless steel construction
- One under shelf
- 5" casters (2 swivel & 2 locking)
- 2" square legs
- Sterile frame

Optional Features

Drawer



Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions
CST3260-SWF	60"W x 32"D x 34"H
CST2472-SWF	72" W x 24" D x 34" H
CST3684-SWF	84"W x 36"D x 34"H

Instrument Tables



Standard Features

- Fully welded construction
- Reinforced tops
- Stainless steel legs (1 1/4" 16 gauge)
- Stainless steel top & under shelf (18 gauge type 304 series)
- 3" swivel casters

Optional Features

- Set of 2 locking casters
- Side handles
- Drawer under all sizes*
- Guard rails on 3 sides (available on top & bottom shelves)
- H or U brace instead of under shelf
- 1" lip on 3 sides (available on top)





*Available for all Sizes

Work Tables



Ergonomically Friendly

(shown with optional manual adjustable height, H brace, and 5" swivel casters)

Standard Features

- Fully welded construction
- Reinforced stainless steel top (16 gauge type 304 series)
- Stainless steel under shelf (18 gauge type 304 series)
- 2" square legs
- Added supports
- 5" casters (2 swivel, 2 locking)

Optional Features

- Ergonomically friendly adjustable heights (manual or electronic)
- Manual adjustable height range: 36"–55"
- Electronic adjustable height range: 36"-43"
- Additional 2 locking casters
- H or U brace instead of under shelf
- Drawer available under all sizes
- Stainless steel guard rails (3 sides, top and bottom)

Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions
WT0003	36"W x 24"D x 34"H
WT0004	48"W x 24"D x 34"H
WT0005	60"W x 24"D x 34"H
WT0059	60"W x 30"D x 34"H
WT0054	72"W x 30"D x 34"H
WT0055	72"W x 36"D x 34"H

Ergonomically Friendly

Space Saver Tables

Standard Features

- Fold down top shelf with lip (space saving feature)
- One under shelf
- 2" square legs
- 4" casters

Optional Features

- Ergonomically friendly adjustable heights (manual or electronic)

TSPS-1000-6030

(shown with optional

manual adjustable height)

- Manual adjustable height range: 36"-55"
- Electronic adjustable height range: 36"-43"

Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions		
TSPS-1000-6030	60"W x 30"D x 36"H		
TSPS-1000-7230	72"W x 30"D x 36"H		

Fold down top shelf!

Utility Tables

Standard Features

- Fully welded construction
- I under shelf
- Top guard rail (on 3 sides)
- 3" casters (2 swivel & 2 locking)



Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions	Drawers
T0086	20"W x 16"D x 34"H	1
T0077	20"W x 16"D x 34"H	2
T0096	20"W x 16"D x 34"H	3
T0097	20"W x 16"D x 34"H	4
T0902-3318-1D-GR	33"W x 18"D x 34"H	1
T0902-3318-2D-GR	33"W x 18"D x 34"H	2
T0902-3318-3D-GR	33"W x 18"D x 34"H	3

Nested Tables



Standard Features

- Fully welded construction
- Stainless steel legs (1 1/4" 16 gauge)
- Stainless steel tops (16 gauge type 304)
- Stainless steel U brace (1 1/4" 16 gauge)
- 3" swivel casters

Standard Models

Model #	Overall Dimensions
T0089	Set of 6 (T0090 through T0095)
T0090	48"W x 24"D x 42"H
T0091	44" W x 22" D x 40" H
T0092	40"W x 20"D x 38"H
T0093	36"W x 18"D x 36"H
T0094	32"W x 16"D x 34"H
T0095	28" W x 14" D x 32" H

Prep & Pack Workstations

Designed with ergonomics in mind, the Prep & Pack Workstation features a modular design, allowing for multiple configurations and adjustability for all body types. Choose from the many optional features including adjustable height (manual or electronic), overhead light, magnification light, CPU holder, electrical strip, and more.

Standard Features

- 100% stainless steel construction
- Modular design allows for multiple configurations
- Integrated footrest
- Two 4" swivel casters and two 4" locking casters



Optional Features

- Ergonomically friendly adjustable heights (manual or electronic)
- Manual adjustable height range: 34"-46" (working surface)
- Electronic adjustable height range: 34"-46" (working surface)
- Bin rail
- Overhead LED light
- Articulating magnification light
- Electrical strip
- CPU holder
- Pull out keyboard tray
- Magnetic dry erase board
- Adjustable flat shelf for riser frame
- Adjustable angled shelf for riser frame
- Lower shelf
- Spool holder
- Drawer boxes
- Single 6" drawer box
- Double 6" drawer box

Standard Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions (height at lowest setting)
TWS-3060	60" W x 32.25" D x 81" H
TWS-3660	60" W x 38.25" D x 81" H
TWS-3072	72" W x 32.25" D x 81" H
TWS-3672	72"W x 38.25"D x 81"H

ErgoStat Prep & Pack Workstations

Standard Features

- Non-porous, solid Corian[™] work surface
- 26 ½" to 41 ½" height adjustable work surface
- 43" vertical riser frame raises and lowers with the base
- Powered and manual (pin-adjustable) models available
- Heavy duty inner/outer leg extrusions for increased stability
- 750 lb dynamic and 1,000 lb static weight capacity

Optional Features

- Akro Bin
- Bin Rail, 30" or 36"
- Spool Holder
- Veritcal CPU Holder
- Electrical Strip, 30" or 36"
- Notebook Holder
- Footrest, 60" or 72"
- Flat Screen Keyboard Mount
- Flat Screen Arm
- Keyboard and Mouse Tray
- 12" Post, Two Arms, One Monitor
- Magnetic Marker Board, 18" x 30" or 18" x 36"
- Multi-function Shelf, 15" x 30" or 15" x 36"
- Magnification Light
- Hanging Pedestal, 6" Box or 6" Box/Box
- Lower Shelf, 18" x 60", or 18" x 72"



Standard Models

Specifications	Ergostat 36 X 72 E	Ergostat 36 X 72 M	Ergostat 36 X 60 E	Ergostat 36 X 60 M	Ergostat 30 X 72 E	Ergostat 30 X 72 M	Ergostat 30 X 60 E	Ergostat 30 X 60 M
Frame Height	81″	81″	81″	81″	81″	81″	81″	81″
Width	73 1/2"	73 1/2"	61 1/2"	61 1/2"	73 1/2"	73 1/2"	61 1/2"	61 1/2"
Depth	39"	39"	39"	39"	33"	33"	33"	33"
Desk Height	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"	26 1/2" - 41 1/2"
Height Adjustment	Power	Manual	Power	Manual	Power	Manual	Power	Manual

** All sizes available with a Corian[™] or stainless steel top


Stainless Steel Stands

Keep your instruments close at hand during a procedure with Skytron's lightweight and easily transportable stainless steel stands. We offer a full line of stainless steel stands including Solution Stands, IV Stands, Linen Hampers, and Mayo Stands.

IV Stands



Linen Hampers

Standard Features

- Fully welded, heavy gauge all stainless steel construction
- Heavy gauge stainless steel platform to support bags
 and ease of removal
- 2" swivel casters
- Foot operated stainless steel lid (for FOL models only)

Optional Features

• Rotating bumper guards over casters



LH-1000

- Overall dimensions:
 35" H x 57 1/4" perimeter
- Accommodates 18" diameter bags

LH-1000-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-1001

- Overall dimensions:
 35" H x 78 5/8" perimeter
- Accommodates 25" diameter bags

LH-1001-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-2000

- Overall dimensions: 35" H x 18" diameter
- Accommodates 18" diameter bags

LH-2000-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-2001

- Overall dimensions: 35" H x 25" diameter
- Accommodates 25" diameter bags

LH-2001-FOL • Includes Lid

Solution Stands

Standard Features

- Fully welded stainless steel construction
- Single and double basin designs available
- Open frame design allows accessibility from any side
- 2" swivel casters



SOL-1000

- Overall Dimensions: 14"W x 14"D x 34"H
- Removable 7 quart stainless
 steel basin

SOL-1000-8.5 • 9 1/2 quart basin



SOL-1001

- Same as SOL-1000 except with stainless steel lower shelf
- Removable 7 quart stainless steel basin

SOL-1001-8.5

• 9 1/2 quart basin



SOL-2000

- Overall Dimensions: 28"W x 14"D x 34"H
- Two removable 7 quart stainless steel basins

SOL-2000-8.5 • 9 1/2 quart basins

SU-2001

SOL-2001

- Same as SOL-2000 except
 with stainless steel lower shelf
- Two removable 7 quart stainless steel basin

SOL-2001-8.5

• 9 1/2 quart basins

Mayo Stands

Standard Features

- Full welded stainless steel construction
- Height adjustment range: 36"-58"
- 2" swivel casters









Optional Features

Mobile base

MYO-2000

- Removable 21 1/4" x 16 1/4" stainless steel tray
- Foot operated friction lock height adjustment/dual post

MYO-2001

- Same as MYO-2000 except 19 1/8" x 12 5/8" stainless steel tray

MY0-2002

- Same as MYO-2000 except 25" x 20" stainless steel tray

MYO-3000

- Removable 21 1/4" x 16 1/4" stainless steel tray
- Hand operated friction lock height adjustment/dual post

MYO-3001

- Same as MYO-3000 except 19 1/8" x 12 5/8" stainless steel tray

MYO-3002

- Same as MYO-3000 except 25" x 20" stainless steel tray

MY0-4000

- Removable 21 1/4" x 16 1/4" stainless steel tray
- Manual knob operated adjustment/single post

MYO-4001

 Same as MYO-4000 except 19 1/8" x 12 5/8" stainless steel tray

MYO-5000

- Removable 21 1/4" x 16 1/4" stainless steel tray
- Foot operated friction lock height adjustment/single post

MYO-5001

 Same as MYO-5000 except 19 1/8" x 12 5/8" stainless steel tray





Other Stainless Steel Products

Big or small, we have got you covered. Our extensive portfolio of stainless products are durable enough to withstand continued use for years to come. Skytron's variety of stainless products include Kick Buckets, Step Stools, Pass-Through Windows, and Peg Boards to fit your unique needs.

Kick Buckets

Standard Features

- Stainless steel frame
- Perimeter bumper to protect walls
- Tip resistant
- 2" swivel casters



KB-1000

- Overall dimensions: 14" H x 13 1/2" diameter
- Removable 13 quart stainless steel basin



KB-2000

- Overall dimensions: 8" H x 16 1/4" diameter
- Removable 9 1/2 quart stainless steel basin

Step Stools

Standard Features

- Heavy duty, stainless steel construction
- Single step stools are stackable
- Single step stools connect together to create a large platform
- Corrugated, black rubber top surface
 on each stool
- Tip resistant
- Rubber floor tips

Optional Features

- Easy roll around transport cart with
- 4 swiveling casters (2 locking)
- holds up to 5 step stools
- only available for STS121805



Standard Models

Model #	Overall Dimensions
STS121805 (single step)	18"W x 12"D x 5.25"H
T0800 (optional transport cart)	20" W x 19" D x 35" H
STS263015 (two steps)	30"W x 26"D x 15"H
STS121808-HD (with handle)	18"W x 12"D x 5.25"H

Pass Through Windows

Standard Features

- 3/16" tempered glass
- Adjustable width for wall thickness (between 4"-6")
- Standard shelf
- Dual swing hinge with adjustable spring tension



Standard Models

Base Model #	Outside Dimensions
PTW0001	37.5" W x 34.5" L (no shelf)
PTW0002	37.5" W x 34.5" L (shelf included)
PTW0003	24"W x 34.5"L (no shelf)
PTW-S-KIT-01	Pass through window shelf kit
PTW0003-WS	Pass through window with shelf 24" W x 34.5"L
PTW0010	Pass through window with temprered glass swing doors with shelf and under door, 26.25"W x 74"L

Peg Boards



Standard Models

Model #	Overall Dimensions
SSPEG2436	24"W x 36"H
SSPEG3636	36"W x 36"H
SPEG3648	36"W x 48"H
SPEG4248	42" W x 48" H
SPEG4848	48"W x 48"H
SPEG4872	48"W x 72"H
SPEG4896	48"W x 96"H

Standard Hooks

Model #	Hook Size	
IC0128-01	3-3/32" stainless steel single peg board hook (fits 3/16" & 1/4" diameter holes)	
IC0128-02	5-3/16" stainless steel single peg board hook (fits 3/16" & 1/4" diameter holes)	
IC0128-03	8-3/4" stainless steel single peg board hook (fits 3/16" & 1/4" diameter holes)	
IC0901	ICO901 8" stainless steel single peg board hook (fits 1/4" diameter holes)	
IC0128-05	128-05 9" stainless steel single peg board hook (fits 1/4" diameter holes)	
	<u> </u>	

Note: All hooks are compatible with all peg board models, and are sold separately.

100901



Magnetic Resonance Compatible Products

Skytron offers products that can safely equip your MRI suites. The sturdy, low maintenance stainless steel construction allows our products to be placed in any magnetic resonance environment.

Magnetic Resonance Compatible Mayo Stands

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Full welded stainless steel construction
- Height adjustment range: 36"-58"
- 2" swivel casters

MYO-4001-MRI

Optional Features

Mobile base



40 POUND Weight Capacity C

Magnetic Resonance Compatible Solution Stands

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Fully welded stainless steel construction
- Stainless steel lower shelf

- Open frame design allows
 accessibility from any side
- 2" swivel casters



Magnetic Resonance Compatible Kick Buckets

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Stainless steel frame
- Perimeter bumper to protect walls
- Tip resistant
- 2" swivel casters



KB-1000-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 14" H x 13 1/2" diameter
- Removable 13 quart stainless steel basin



KB-2000-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 8" H x 16 1/4" diameter
- Removable 9 1/2 quart stainless steel basin

Magnetic Resonance Compatible Step Stools

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Heavy duty, stainless steel construction
- Single step stools are stackable
- Single step stools connect together to create a large platform
- Corrugated, black rubber top surface
 on each stool
- Tip resistant
- Rubber floor tips



Standard Models

Model #	Overall Dimensions
STS121805-MRI (single step)	18"W x 12"D x 5.25"H
STS263015-MRI (two steps)	30"W x 26"D x 15"H

Magnetic Resonance Compatible Linen Hampers

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Fully welded, heavy gauge all stainless steel construction
- Heavy gauge stainless steel platform to support bags and ease of removal
- 2" swivel casters
- Foot operated stainless steel lid (for FOL models only)

Optional Features

Rotating bumper guards over casters



LH-1000-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 35"H x 57 1/4" perimeter
- Accommodates 18" diameter bags

LH-1000-MRI-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-1001-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 35"H x 78 5/8" perimeter
- Accommodates 25" diameter bags

LH-1001-MRI-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-2000-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 35"H x 18" diameter
- Accommodates 18" diameter bags

LH-2000-MRI-FOL

Includes Lid



LH-2007-MRI

- Overall dimensions: 35"H x 25" diameter
- Accommodates 25" diameter bags

LH-2001-MRI-FOL

Includes Lid

Magnetic Resonance Compatible Instrument Tables

Standard Features

- Equipped for any magnetic resonance environment
- Fully welded construction
- Reinforced tops
- Stainless steel legs (11/4" 16 gauge)
- Stainless steel top (16 gauge type 304 series)
- Stainless steel under shelf (18 gauge type 304 series)
- 3" swivel casters

Optional Features

- Locking casters
- Drawers under all sizes
- Guard rails on 3 sides (available on top or bottom shelf)
- H or U brace instead of under shelf
- 1" lip on back



Standard MR Models

Base Model #	Overall Dimensions
T0001-MRI	20"W x 16"D x 34" H
T0115-MRI	20" W x 20" D x 34" H
T0002-MRI	30"W x 16"D x 34" H
T0053-MRI	30"W x 28"D x 34" H
T0088-MRI	33"W x 18"D x 34" H
T0058-MRI	36"W x 20"D x 34" H
T0003-MRI	36"W x 24"D x 34" H
T0101-MRI	36"W x 30"D x 34" H
T0049-MRI	48"W x 20"D x 34" H
T0004-MRI	48"W x 24"D x 34" H
T0005-MRI	60"W x 24"D x 34" H
T0059-MRI	60"W x 30"D x 34" H
T0006-MRI	72"W x 24"D x 34"H
T0054-MRI	72"W x 30"D x 34" H

Magnetic Resonance Compatible IV Stands



Skytron's Solutions



Sterile Processing Processing Sinks and Stainless Offerings Washers, Ultrasonics, and Cart Washers Prep & Pack Tables & Sterilizers



Clinical Surgical Tables Booms & Lights Full Offering of Stainless Products



Architectural & Environmental Modular Walls Configurable Window and Door Offerings Buil-in Cabinetry

Skytron provides safe and efficient healthcare solutions delivered through a local representative network that values long-term relationships and comprehensive service. Focused on providing the highest quality solutions while delivering the lowest cost of ownership, we prioritize transparency and accountability in our actions.

To learn more, visit our website at www.skytron.com



Clinical Business Intelligence Video Integration Asset Tracking & Supply Chain Solutions Surgical Displays



5085 Corporate Exchange Blvd. SE Grand Rapids, MI 49512 1.800.SKYTRON (759-8766) email: info@skytron.com www.skytron.com



REV15 06-24 PN L2-010-148